

Bingham Robert Miles Infants School

PROPOSED USE OF SCHOOL SPORT FUNDING 17/18

Allocation for Academic Year 2017 – 18 (April 17 – April 18) = £8905 + 2812.29

Provider/activity	Group	Frequency	Cost	Planned Impact	Impact Review
Sports Coach for PE		45 mins per week	£160 + vat	Increased quality of sports	
lessons	All pupils.	per class in key	Total =	coaching in PE lessons.	
		stage 1 for 36 weeks	5760	Fundamental movement, tennis,	
And lunchtime club		of the year.		athletics, invasion games and	
			Vat = 1152	participation in team games.	
		30 minutes per		Improved hand eye	
		week for foundation		coordination, balance, agility and	
		classes for 36 weeks		ball skills	
		of the year.			
				Teachers will be able to observe	
				and assess children's ability in	
				each area alongside the coaches	
				assessments.	
				Increased confidence of staff	
				who will receive planning and	
				teach alongside coach to further	
				develop skills when appropriate	
				Lunch clubs to target children	
				who need extra support, are	
				gifted and talented or have	
				limited access to sport provision	
				outside of school.	
Dance Teacher for	All pupils.	Each class to have	£40 per	Increased quality of Dance in PE	
PE Lessons		half a term each of	week for 18	lessons.	
		dance for a 45	weeks	Variety of dance taught	
		minute session			
		Over 3 half terms.	= £720	Modelled activity and delivery	

				for class teachers to be able to replicate in future. Planning and music for teachers to use in the future	
Attendance at Tennis Festival	All Year 1 - 60 pupils.	1 afternoon in June 2017	£280	Transport of all Year 1 children to the Nottingham Tennis Centre for pupils to undertake specialist coaching and watch professional sports men and women.	
Walk to School Stickers	All pupils.	Walk to School week May 2017	£21	Whole school project - monitoring of each child and to encourage all children to walk to school every day for 1 week. To raise levels of physical activity. In school competition between classes.	
Sports Day	All pupils.	Sports Day Stickers School Merit Gold, Silver and Bronze medals.	£15.00 £50.00	All children to compete in teams in competitive events to accumulate points to secure 1st, 2nd or 3rd place.	
PE Equipment	All pupils.		£500	Enhanced lessons and experiences by children during P.E.	
Participation in South Notts Academy sport competitions.	Some pupils	3 times during the year.	£250	Raise the profile of competitive sport by competing against children from other schools in the Rushcliffe area. (organised by South Notts Academy) Children will Learn about the	
Access to the new assessment tool	All staff in ks1			importance of trying your best and how to be a good sportsman	

PLT meetings				 / woman when winning or losing. Staff will be able to monitor children's progress using the new tool and I will be able to monitor how children are improving. 	
Transport to sporting events - Bingham family Athletics tournament - Rushcliffe Athletics final - Y1 sports hall competitions - Multiskills festival for SEND/ PP children.		A few times a year	£100	Transport of children to enable them to take part in competitive events with children from other schools.	
Attendance at P.E conference	P.E Leader	once	£95	Increased knowledge of P.E to share with colleagues.	
Provide teaching staff with training from external provider to improve delivery of physical education determined by audit outcomes.	All teaching staff	1x twilight Or inset	£263	Staff confidence and ability will increase. Pupil ability and interaction improves further.	
Bikeability sessions/ training. bikes	All Foundation children and staff	Block of 6 sessions	£2000	Children will have improved balance and core strength which will support their development of fine motor skills and writing.	

Total :	Budget - £8905.00
	+ £2812.29 = £11717.29
	Spend – £11206.00
	Total
	balance – £511